TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: March 6, 2014
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for the March 11, 2014 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS
7:30 p.m. — Discussion Transient Rental Bylaw
LICENSES

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue
(A) One day All Alcohol for March 15, 2014
(B) One day All Alcohol for March 29, 2014
(C) One day All Alcohol for April 12, 2014

2. Hull Yacht Club, Inc., Fitzpatrick Way, Jeffrey Jorgensen, Manager
(A) All Alcohol as a Club - RENEWAL
(B) Entertainment (Live, Jukebox, DJ & Karaoke) - RENEWAL

3. Richard E. Laws dba Seaport Livery Service — Livery Vehicle License — NEW

4. Nantasket Beach Salt Water Club, Inc., Fitzpatrick Way, Tahnya DiCroce, Manager
(A) Common Victualer - RENEWAL
(B) All Alcohol as a Club — RENEWAL
(C) Entertainment (Live, Jukebox, DJ & Karaoke) - RENEWAL

5. Bayside Marketing Systems, Inc. dba Nantasket Lobster Pound, 50 George Washington,
Boulevard, James O’Brien, Manager
(A)Common Victualer - RENEWAL
(B) All Alcohol Seasonal as a Restaurant - RENEWAL

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up
for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



